

NORTH SHORE HOCKEY TERRACE LOSES IN OVERTIME

Terrace Bay's four game winning streak was broken in another keenly contested overtime session when Nipigon defeated the Superiors 5-4 here Sunday afternoon.

Minus their starry centre Osmar, who received a bad knee injury in the last game with Marathon, the Superiors were somewhat lacking in their usual organization, and three of the Nipigon counters were long shots from outside the defensive zone which caught Bobby on an off night. Earl Knight, back after an absence of several games, was injured again in the first period and was out for the rest of the game.

Moro led the Superiors with 2 goals, Stachiw and Bond 1 each, with assists going to Diduch, Stachiw, Bond and Hayes.

Although Nipigon's goals were 2 to Mannila, leach to Baxter and Kotzma, Dunville on the defence was their main threat.

NIPIGON WINS AGAIN ON TUESDAY

Tuesday's game in Nipigon lost Terrace their first-place spot in the N.S.H.L. race, by a goal, with a 6-5 score, but Terrace went through some bad moments during the first period when Nipigon piled up a five-goal lead. Superiors had the game in hand from that time on however, and Nipigon was able to score only once more, a lucky long-shot in the final period. Terrace took their goalie out in the last two minutes and put on a thrilling but ineffective show as they failed to get past Ruth who turned back shot after shot in the Nipigon nets.

Once again Moro scored twice, Stachiw and Diduch once each.

Lineups - the same for both games:

Nipigon - Goal: Ruth; Defence, Krawczyk, Dunville, Lespi, Borsk, Forwards: Mannila, (Cont. on next col.)

NIPIGON WINS AGAIN (Cont.)
Dupuis, Baxter, Oja, Penziwol, Huntus, Ahl,
Tretiak, Kotzma, G. Dunville.

Terrace Bay - Goal: Weaver, Defence; Brassard, Lang, Desrosiers, Payette, Synishin, Forwards: Stachiw, Bond, Hayes, Knight, Moro, Diduch, Hanley.

Next game: TONIGHT 8:00

SCHREIBER vs. TERRACE BAY in Terrace.

A win for the Superiors will put them back in first place.

0-0-0

HOUSE LEAGUE HOCKEY

There is a change in the House
League Schedule due to the fact that
#1 Shift have taken their team from the
League. In the future some of the players
from #1 Shift will be playing with Services
"Tigers" and some with #4 Structural.
As this set up will mean only one House
League game on Wednesday nights we are
trying to arrange a second game with
an outside team such as White River,
Marathon, Red Rock etc. when possible.
There will also be a House League game
on a Saturday or Thursday night depending
on the ice time alloted to the House
League.

The following is a schedule for games up to and including February 10th.

Wed. Jan. 12 #2 & #1-#3 Outside Team 7:00

Time

Sat. Jan. 15 #3 & #4-9:00 Wed. Jan. 19 #4 & #2-#3 & Outside Team 7:00 Thu. Jan. 20 #1 & #3. 9:30 Wed. Jan. 26 #3 & #4-#1 & Outside Team 7:00 Thu. Jan. 27 #4 & #1 8:30 Wed. Feb. 2 #2 & #1-#4 & Outside Team 7:00 Sat. Feb. 5 #3 & #2 9:00 Wed. Feb. 9 #1 & #3-#2 & Outside Team 7:00 Thu. Feb. 10 #4 & #2 9:30 Be sure to keep this calandar handy so you will not miss any of the games. We have had good attendance so far and

0-0-0

HOUSE LEAGUE HOCKEY

appreciate your coming out.

An executive meeting was held on January 6th. #1 Shift's inability to ice a team was the main subject, and the result was a reorganized House League. The Shift #1 players who wished to continue playing, were placed on the (Cont. on page 9)